
AMENDED AGENDA 
(Amended Items in Bold) 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 a.m., Tuesday, June 17, 2008 

 
AUDITORIUM A 

Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 

Topeka, Kansas 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of May 30, 2008 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are a variety of contracts and matters that are routine in nature.  If 
requested by a commissioner, an item may be removed from the consent agenda and placed under Commission 
Items for further discussion and consideration. 

1. TRAK East - review and approve simulcast contracts 
a. Colonial Downs, LP (incoming),  Colonial Downs –- Virginia; June 9 through August 

6 and September 12 through November 5, 2008 
b. Fair Meadows at Tulsa (incoming),  Tulsa – Oklahoma; May 21, 2008, through July 

28, 2008 
c. Jacksonville Greyhound Racing, Inc. (outgoing), St. Johns Greyhound Park – 

Florida; May 26, 2008 
d. Palm Beach Kennel Club (outgoing), Palm Beach Kennel Club – Florida; May 26, 

2008 
e. UTGR, Inc. (outgoing), Twin River – Rhode Island; May 21 through December 31, 

2008 
f. Wyoming Downs (incoming), Wyoming Downs – Wyoming; June 28 through August 

17, 2008 
2. Kansas Racing LLC - review and file contracts 

a. Deffenbaugh Disposal Service, Shawnee, Kansas, solid waste collection/hauling/ 
disposal 

3. Eureka Downs – review and approve contracts 
a. Greenwood County EMS, Eureka, Kansas, ambulance service 2008 race season 

E. FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. TRAK East 
a. Handle & Attendance Report 
b. Status Report 

6.17.08  Agenda - Page 1 



2. Kansas Racing LLC (KRLLC) 
a. Status Report 

3. TRAK Southeast (TRAK SE) 
a. Status Report 

4. Camptown Greyhound Park Inc. 
a. Status Report 

5. Eureka Downs (KQHRA/GCFA) 
a. Status Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Woodlands Horse Race Dates 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Other Presenters:  Jayme LaRocca, Kansas Racing LLC 
     Will Gardiner, TRAK East 
Staff Recommendation: Approval of proposed race dates 
a. Staff Memo 
b. LaRocca Letter 
c. Woodlands Live Racing Schedule 2008 

2. Wichita Greyhound Park request release from $500,000 letter of credit 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Other Presenters:  Wichita Greyhound Park Representative 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Wichita Greyhound Park Letter 

3. KHA Reimbursement from Kansas Bred Program 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. KHA Letter 
c. Kansas Bred Registry Income and Cash Flow 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

6.17.08  Agenda - Page 2 



H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Chief Gaming Officer 

3. Assistant Attorneys General 

4. Animal Health Officer 

a. Woodlands Injury Report 

5. Calendar review 
a. Commission Meeting Calendar 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

1. Background reports 

2. Attorney-client communication 

J. FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Background Reports 

 Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration and possible action 
a. Terry Allen 
b. Beth Bird 
c. Garry Edmondson 
d. Gary Gerber 
e. Norris Gwin 
f. Kevin Halsey 
g. Timothy Horan 
h. Jan Jones 
i. Melvin Kitts 
j. Synda Kitts 
k. Connie Shellhammer 
l. Robert “Allen” Thomas 

2. Approval of positions 

 Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration and possible action 
a. Terry Allen  Anthony Fair Association Secretary and Patrol Judge 
b. Dan Bird   Anthony Fair Association President 
c. Gary Gerber  Anthony Fair Association Board Member 
d. Melvin Kitts  Anthony Fair Association Treasurer 
e. Synda Kitts  Money Room Manager 
f. Connie Shellhammer Anthony Fair Association Board Member 
g. Robert “Allen” Thomas Anthony Fair Association Vice President and Concession  

     Manager 

6.17.08  Agenda - Page 3 



6.17.08  Agenda - Page 4 

3. Race Officials for Anthony Downs 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 

  Dan Bird   General Manager (background approved 5/9/08) 
  Robert Allen Thomas  Back up General Manager 
  Connie Shellhammer  Mutuel Manager 
  Tim Horan    Greyhound Director of Racing, Racing Secretary,  

   Paddock Judge, and Back-up to the following:  
   Kennel Master, Chart Writer, Clerk of Scales, and  
   Lure Operator 

  Jan Jones   Greyhound Chart Writer, Clerk of Scales 
  Kevin Halsey   Greyhound Kennel Master and Greyhound Starter 
  Steve Rush   Greyhound Back-up Lure Operator and Starter  

   (background approved 7/6/07)  
  Norris Gwin   Horse Racing Secretary 
  Rita Osborn   Back-up Horse Racing Secretary (background  

   approved 4/4/08) 
  Gary Edmonson  Horse Paddock Judge, Identifier and Starter 
  Mel Kitts   Horse Clerk of Scales 
  Terry Allen   Patrol Judge 
  Gary Gerber   Patrol Judge 
  Beth Bird   Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
  Synda Kitts   Back-up Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
 

4. Approval of Race Official Contracts for Anthony Downs 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Kit Bostrom, Director of Licensing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Contract Cover Sheets 
  Gary Edmondson  Horse Racing Starter 
  Norris Gwin   Horse Racing Secretary 
  Kevin Halsey   Greyhound Starter and Kennel Master 
  Tim Horan   Greyhound Racing Supervision and Program  
      Services 
  Connie Shellhammer  Supervision of Mutuels Division 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
May 30, 2008 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the May 30, 2008, meeting to order at 10:04 am 
at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad, and Schwan were present at 
the meeting.  Commissioner McKechnie participated by 
teleconference.  Others present included Executive Director Stephen 
Martino; Chief Gaming Officer Robert Krehbiel; Director of Racing 
Frances Snell; Assistant Attorneys General Patrick Martin and   Teri 
Canfield-Eye; Director of Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; 
Director of Security Don Brownlee; Director of 
Communications/Responsible Gaming Mike Deines; Director of 
Licensing Kit Bostrom; Director of Administration Don Cawby; 
Commission Recording Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
WELCOME/ 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 Chair Sader welcomed visitors and congratulated Mr. Martino on the 
birth of his son, Keaton Samuel Martino.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Falstad) moved to approve the amended 
agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
JANUARY 11, 2008, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to approve the minutes of the 
May 9, 2008, commission meeting as submitted.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as follows: 

1. TRAK East - review and approve simulcast contracts 
a. Harrah’s Bossier City Investment Company, LLC 

(incoming),  Harrah’s Louisiana Downs - Louisiana; 
May 17, 2008 through October 18, 2008 

b. New York Racing Association Inc. (incoming),  
Aqueduct, Belmont Park, Saratoga Race Course – New 
York; May 15, 2008, through December 31, 2008 

c. Ruidoso Downs Racing Inc. (incoming), Ruidoso Downs 
– New Mexico; May 23, 2008 through September 1, 2008 

d. Sterling Suffolk Racecourse, LLC (incoming), Suffolk 

C.1 (1 of 7)



May 30, 2008 
Page 2 

Downs – Massachusetts; May 9, 2008 through November 
8, 2008 

2. Kansas Racing LLC - review and file contracts 
a. Century Fire Sprinklers Inc., Kansas City, Kansas, 2008 

annual backflow testing 
b. Wyandotte County Fair Association Inc., Kansas City, 

Kansas, parking lot/grounds rental 
3. Eureka Downs – review and approve contracts 

a. Emprise Bank, El Dorado, Kansas, letter of credit for 
race season 2008 

4. Camptown Greyhound Park, Inc. – review and file contracts 
a. Ruffin Development, Las Vegas, Nevada, clean up and 

store equipment 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
TRAK EAST: 
(E.1.) 

 The commission heard the TRAK East status report, given by Mr. 
Will Gardiner, Administrative Manager. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
KRLLC: 
(E.2.) 

 The commission heard the Kansas Racing LLC (KRLLC) facility 
report from Mr. Jayme LaRocca, General Manager.   

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
TRAK SE: 
(E.3.) 

 The commission heard the TRAK SE status report given by Linda 
Grilz, board president. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
CAMPTOWN 
GREYHOUND PARK: 
(E.4.) 

 The commission heard the Camptown Greyhound Park facility 
report given by Mr. Kevin Allis, General Manager for Pari-mutuel 
Operations; with additional comments from George Wingert, 
representing the Ruffin Companies, and Doug Lawrence, Executive 
Director of the Kansas Greyhound Association. 

   
REQUEST FOR 
APPROVAL OF THE 
WOODLANDS/UNITED 
TOTE HUB 
CONTRACT: 
(F.1.) 

 The commission heard Mr. LaBoy discuss The Woodlands’ request 
for approval of its contract with United Tote to reconfigure the 
system architecture of its totalizator system from an on-site central 
system to an off-site hub system. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
WOODLANDS/UNITED 
TOTE HUB 
CONTRACT: 
(F.1.) 

 Commissioner  Schwan (Braun) moved to approve the contract.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

C.1 (2 of 7)



May 30, 2008 
Page 3 
   
DISCUSSION,  
WOODLANDS RACE 
DATES AND POST 
TIMES: 
(F.2.) 

 The commission heard Ms. Snell, Mr. LaRocca, Mr. Gardiner, and 
Mr. Lawrence discuss amendments to race dates and post times 
proposed by The Woodlands as follows.  Effective Monday, June 9, 
2008, the new weekly schedule would be: 
 

Monday 4:00 post time 
Tuesday Dark 
Wednesday Simulcast only 
Thursday 4:00 post time 
Friday  7:00 post time 
Saturday 1:00/7:00 post times 
Sunday 1:00 post time 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
WOODLANDS RACE 
DATES AND POST 
TIMES: 
(F.2.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Braun) moved to approve the race dates 
and post times as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
DISCUSSION, 
AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF 
TRAK EAST FOR 
YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 2007: 
(F.3.) 

 Mr. LaBoy presented the TRAK East audited financial report for the 
year ended December 31, 2007. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF 
TRAK EAST FOR 
YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 2007: 
(F.3.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to approve the TRAK East 
audited 2007 financial report.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
DISCUSSION, 
AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR 
KANSAS RACING, 
LLC FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2007: 
(F.4.) 

 Mr. LaBoy presented the Kansas Racing, LLC audited financial 
report for the year ended December 31, 2007, with additional 
comments by Bruce Schmitter of The Woodlands. 

   
   
   

C.1 (3 of 7)



May 30, 2008 
Page 4 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR 
KANSAS RACING, 
LLC FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2007: 
(F.4.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the Kansas 
Racing, LLC audited 2007 financial report.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  

   
DISCUSSION, 
CONDITIONS FOR 
GREYHOUND RACES 
FOR ANTHONY 
DOWNS: 
(F.5.) 

 The commission heard Ms. Snell present the conditions for 
greyhound races at Anthony Downs for the 2008 meet. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONDITIONS FOR 
GREYHOUND RACES 
FOR ANTHONY 
DOWNS: 
(F.5.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Falstad) moved to approve the 2008 
Anthony Downs conditions as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  

   
KHA REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(F.6.) 

 The commission heard Mr. Cawby present the Kansas Horsemen’s 
Association (KHA) request for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred 
Program for expenses for the month of March 2008. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
KHA REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(F.6.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the KHA request 
for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for the month of 
March 2008, contingent upon availability of funds.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
CALL FOR PUBLIC 
COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none. 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
MARTINO: 
(H.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martino. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
KREHBIEL: 
(H.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Krehbiel. 

   

C.1 (4 of 7)



May 30, 2008 
Page 5 
   
STAFF REPORT, 
MARTIN: 
(H.3.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
PECKHAM: 
(H.4.) 

 There was no staff report from Dr. Peckham. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
CAWBY: 
(H.5.) 

 The commission heard a calendar update from Mr. Cawby. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission take a 
10-minute break, followed by a 20-minute executive session from 
11:25 to 11:45 am for the purpose of reviewing seven background 
investigation reports.  Those included in the executive session were 
the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Ms. Canfield-Eye, and 
security personnel.  No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  
A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:45 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION TO 
CONTINUE 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to continue the executive 
session to hear the seven background reports from 11:45 to 11:55 
am.  Those included in the executive session were the commission, 
Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Ms. Canfield-Eye, and security personnel.  
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:56 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the background 
investigation reports of: 

• Connie Garrison 
• Fabian Guido 
• Kim Jackson 

C.1 (5 of 7)



May 30, 2008 
Page 6 

• David Turnbull 
• Robert Stovall 

  Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
APPROVAL OF 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to deny approval of the 
background investigation reports of: 

• Deborah Kay Rice 
• Roger Sweet 

Motion passed unanimously.  
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
POSITIONS: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to approve the following 
positions:  

• Connie Garrison, Part-time Admin. Assistant, KRGC 
• Kim Jackson, Administrative Officer, KRGC 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
APPROVAL OF 
POSITION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to deny approval of the 
following position: 

• Roger Sweet, Operator/Line Technician, United Tote, The 
Woodlands 

Motion passed unanimously.  
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
OR DENY RACE 
OFFICIAL FOR 
EUREKA DOWNS: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to deny approval of the 
following race official for Eureka Downs: 

• Deborah Kay Rice, Clerk of Scales 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
OR DENY RACE 
OFFICIAL FOR THE 
WOODLANDS: 
(J.4.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to approve the following 
race official for The Woodlands: 

• Fabian Guido, Clerk of Scales 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
OR DENY RACE 
STEWARDS FOR 
EUREKA AND 
ANTHONY: 
(J.5.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the following race 
stewards for Eureka and Anthony: 

• Robert Stovall, Chief Steward 
• Neal Guilfoyle, Associate Steward 
• David Turnbull, Associate Steward 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
 

 Commissioner Schwan (Braun) moved that the commission go into 
executive session at 12:05 pm for the purpose of attorney-client 
communication, to resume at 12:15 pm.  Those included in the 
executive session were the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, 
and Ms. Canfield-Eye.  No action is to be taken in executive session, 

C.1 (6 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 30, 2008 
Page 7 

and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  
A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:15 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to adjourn at 12:16 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   
   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   
   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 

C.1 (7 of 7)



D.1.a 



D.1.b



D.1.c



D.1.d



D.1.e



D.1.f



D.2.a



D.3.a



WOODLANDS HANDLE AND ATTENDANCE FIGURES
(THROUGH JUNE 9, 2008)

2008 2007 % Change

On Track Greyhound Handle $4,197,779.50 $4,260,830.70 -1.48%

Off Track Greyhound Handle $4,088,206.20 $3,739,141.60 9.34%
 

Total Live GH Handle $8,285,985.70 $7,999,972.30 3.58%

Simulcast Greyhound Handle $4,454,215.50 $4,554,610.00 -2.20%

Simulcast Horse Handle $13,124,688.40 $13,301,865.50 -1.33%

Total Simulcast Handle $17,578,903.90 $17,856,475.50 -1.55%

Total All Handles $25,864,889.60 $25,856,447.80 0.03%

Attendance 131,770 134,225 -1.83%

Greyhound Active list is 511   (-4.13% from May 26, 2008)

E.1.a



E.5.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE OF MEETING:         June 17, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Woodlands Horse Race Dates  
  
PRESENTER:    Jayme LaRocca, Kansas Racing LLC. 
    Will Gardiner, TRAK East 
    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The following amendments have been submitted by the Kansas 
Racing LLC and TRAK East for review and approval by the Commission.  The Commission 
must approve changes in race date(s) and post time(s). 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 

F.1.a



F.1.b (1 of 2)



F.1.b (2 of 2)



F.1.c



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: June 17, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Wichita Greyhound Park request release from $500,000 letter 

of credit. 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
    WGP Representative  
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   Wichita Greyhound Park (WGP) has requested to be released from 
the $500,000 letter of credit required by K.A.R. 112-3-11(f) which states, “The application shall 
state a proposal for security of payment, including a surety bond or other financial security, and 
the amount of payment adequate to secure the licensee’s potential financial liability for unpaid 
taxes, purses, and distribution of parimutuel winnings and breakage.” 

The cost to WGP for the bond is approximately $5,000 per year. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, discussion and 
possible action. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff has determined that WGP is current on all parimutuel 
taxes, purses, distribution of parimutuel winnings and breakage. 

 

 

 

F.2.a



F.2.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE OF MEETING: June 17, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   KHA Reimbursement from Kansas Bred Program 
 
PRESENTER:   Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) is requesting 
reimbursement of $2,378.33 for expenses incurred for the operation of the Kansas Bred Program in 
April 2008. The expenses presented for reimbursement are consistent with expenses incurred by the 
KHA in the past. 
 
The Commission is authorized by K.S.A. 74-8830 to “contract with and designate an official 
registering agency to implement the registration of horses.” The Commission’s contract with the 
KHA provides that funds shall be withdrawn from the Kansas Bred Program account only for 
maintaining and administering the program in accordance with the agreement and only with the prior 
approval of the Commission or the Commission's executive director. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Commission discussion, 
consideration and possible action on the request for reimbursement. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of the expenses, subject to the 
availability of cash. 
 

F.3.a



F.3.b



F.3.c



H.4.a



H.5.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE OF MEETING:         June 17, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:      Race Officials for Anthony Downs 
  
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The following individuals have been submitted by the Anthony 
Fair Association d/b/a Anthony Downs for review and approval by the Commission.  The 
Commission must decide if the individuals named should be permitted to act in the capacity 
requested. 
 
 Individual   Official Position 
 Dan Bird   General Manager (background approved 5/9/08) 
 Robert Allen Thomas  Back up General Manager 
 Connie Shellhammer  Mutuel Manager 
 Tim Horan    Greyhound Director of Racing, Racing Secretary,   

  Paddock Judge, and Back-up to the following:   
  Kennel Master, Chart Writer, Clerk of Scales, and   
  Lure Operator 

 Jan Jones   Greyhound Chart Writer, Clerk of Scales 
 Kevin Halsey   Greyhound Kennel Master and Greyhound Starter 
 Steve Rush   Greyhound Back-up Lure Operator and Starter   

  (background approved 7/6/07)  
 Norris Gwin   Horse Racing Secretary 
 Rita Osborn   Back-up Horse Racing Secretary (background   

  approved 4/4/08) 
 Gary Edmonson  Horse Paddock Judge, Identifier and Starter 
 Mel Kitts   Horse Clerk of Scales 
 Terry Allen   Patrol Judge 
 Gary Gerber   Patrol Judge 
 Beth Bird   Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
 Synda Kitts   Back-up Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission and stewards review 
and approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommend approval. 

J.3.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE OF MEETING: June 17, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Review and Approve Anthony Downs Contracts for   
    Parimutuel Racing Services (Race Officials)   
 
PRESENTER:  Kit Bostrom, Director of Licensing 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:     Anthony Downs has submitted contracts for parimutuel racing 
services at the 2008 Anthony Downs race meet.  These contracts are for race official positions 
which required backgrounds and commission approval of positions prior to the commission 
taking action on these contracts.    

 Norris E. Gwin, Horse Racing Secretary 

 Tim Horan, Greyhound Racing Supervision and Program Services 

 Kevin Halsey, Greyhound Starter and Kennel Master 

 Connie Shellhammer, Supervision of Mutuels Division 

 Garry Edmondson, Horse Racing Starter 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and possible 
approval of contracts for parimutuel racing services at the 2008 Anthony Downs race meet. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval.   

  

 

 

J.4.a



J.4.b (1 of 5)



J.4.b (2 of 5)



J.4.b (3 of 5)



J.4.b (4 of 5)



J.4.b (5 of 5)


	2008-06-17 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2008-05-30 commission minutes

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  TRAK East simulcast contracts
	D.1.a  Colonial Downs
	D.1.b  Fair Medows
	D.1.c  Jacksonville
	D.1.d  Palm Beach
	D.1.e  UTGR
	D.1.f  Wyoming

	D.2  KRLLC review contracts
	D.2.a  Deffenbaugh

	D.3  Eureka review contracts
	D.3.a  Greenwood Co EMS


	E.  FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS
	E.1  TRAK East
	E.1.a  Woodlands Handle  06-09-2008

	E.5  Eureka Downs
	E.5.a  Status Report 06-13-2008


	F.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	F.1  Woodlands Horse Race Dates
	F.1.a  Staff Memo - Woodlands race dates
	F.1.b  LaRocca - Horse Dates
	F.1.c  Woodlands Schedule

	F.2  WGP Letter of Credit release
	F.2.a  Staff Memo- WGP request
	F.2.b  WGP Letter

	F.3  KHA Reimbursement from KS Bred
	F.3.a  Staff Memo - April Expenses KHA
	F.3.b  KHA Letter
	F.3.c  KS Bred Registry Fund


	H.  STAFF REPORTS
	H.4  Animal Health Officer
	H.4.a  Woodlands Injury Report

	H.5  Calendar Review
	H.5.a  Commission Meeting Calendar


	J.  FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION
	J.3  Race Officials for Anthony
	J.3.a  Staff Memo - SAM Anthony approval of race officials

	J.4  Race Official Contracts
	J.4.a  Staff Memo - Anthony Downs Contracts
	J.4.b  Contract Cover Sheets
	Edmondson
	Gwin
	Halsey
	Horan
	Shellhammer






